

RE: G&M article on FHP

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Apr 2018 11:30:12 -0400

Hi, I hear it is on page 1 – then on pages 11 and 12 (I think).

Missed fixing the Subject line in my e-mail to ag – assume I should just leave it versus trying to recall it.

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: April 21, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: G&M article on FHP

Thanks! An interesting read. It is first up on the website. Assume it is top of the fold in hard copy?

Will be good to get home to deal with this together.

See you soon,
Helen

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 21, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca> wrote:

<https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/investigations/article-bad-books-how-ontarios-new-hydro-accounting-could-cost-taxpayers/>

The G & M article about the FHP accounting is up.

Attached is the issues note on this article. MO also has this note.

Also attached is the journalist's previous article on this issue from March 2018.

Thanks,

Vivienne

Vivienne Skoberne
Director of Operations, Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429
vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca

